

# Robert Gibbs, PMP

602.757.2012

Rob@RobGibbs.com

www.RobGibbs.com

## SUMMARY

### ACCOMPLISHED PM FOR COMPLEX PROJECTS

Clear history of being responsible for projects critical to customers, both internal and external, with high success.

### EXTENSIVE EXPERIENCE WITH VARIOUS TECHNOLOGIES

Managing implementation of Cisco, Microsoft, VMware, HP, Citrix, Dell, and other technology solutions.

### LEADERSHIP SKILLS FORGED IN THE USAF AND HARDENED WITH CORPORATE AND CONSULTING EXPERIENCE

Leading teams large and small in various environments to successful project completion.

## SKILLS

Complex Project Management	Program Management	Budget and Financial Management
Schedule and Timeline Management	Leadership of teams	Vendor Management
Project Accounting & Auditing	Technology Implementations	Large Scale Deployment and Refresh

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Central Arizona College – Exchange Migration** from Exchange 2010 to Exchange 2016 on Premise, with Azure Active Directory integration. Managed networking issues and cutover schedule to ensure little to no disruption to students and faculty. *(iT1 – 2018)*

**Bar-S Foods, Inc. – Meraki Security Appliance Implementation** across eight sites and their Data Center. Cutover private MPLS circuit and public internet circuit, managing around USDA food production reporting requirements. No product lost. *(iT1 – 2018)*

**Dime Community Bank – iWAN Deployment** into Data Center and 15 branch offices. Coordinated resources on the ground as well as remote engineering support for data center equipment. No outages experienced during the project. *(iT1 – 2018)*

**Dime Community Bank – Data Center Relocation** from one address to another including a hardware upgrade to new HP C7000, HP3PAR, and HP Networking in a new location. Completed on schedule with no service interruption to the customer. *(iT1 – 2017)*

**iT1 Source - WebEx Cloud Migration.** Internal project to migrate WebEx from On-Premise to Cloud services. Coordinated PC upgrades/WebEx Client installs, training, and Go-Live support. No meetings were dropped through the transition. *(iT1 – 2017)*

**Arizona Corporation Commission – Rebuilt ecorp.azcc.gov Website** from antiquated front end to modern MVC based frontend. Kept the old legacy database and rebuilt the search and form functionality on the most visible part of their site. *(Sogeti – 2015)*

**Scottsdale Healthcare – Digital Dental X-Ray Implementation** for NOAH clinics. Utilizing Citrix as their centralized platform for accessing patient data. Improved patient care and clinic productivity *(Scottsdale Healthcare - 2014)*

**Scottsdale Healthcare – IT Infrastructure Construction** for 6 new medical clinics. Responsible for all aspects from underground fiber cabling to imaging and deployment of end-user devices. All clinics opened on time. *(Scottsdale Healthcare – 2013)*

## EDUCATION / CERTIFICATIONS

Project Management Professional (PMP) Certification, 2012

Master's Certificate – Advanced Project Management Project Management Academy 2014

Masters of Aeronautical Science - Embry Riddle University, 2001

Bachelor of Science - Geography, US Air Force Academy, 1997

# Robert Gibbs, PMP

602.757.2012

Rob@RobGibbs.com

www.RobGibbs.com

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

**RobGibbs.Com – Owner/Sr. Project Manager** – Feb 2018 - Present

**Senior Project Manager – iT1 Consulting Group** – Sept 2015 – Feb 2018

**Arizona Sailing Foundation – US Sailing Certified Lead Instructor** – 2006 - Present

**Senior Consultant, / IT Project Manager - Sogeti** – Sept 2014 – Sept 2015

**IT Project Manager – Scottsdale Healthcare** – October 2012 – September 2014

**Manager of Station Compliance and Training – Mesa Airlines** - April 2012 - October 2012

**Regional Manager - West Coast - Mesa Airlines** March 2011 - April 2012

**Arizona State University – Graduate Instructor – Aviation Management** – August 2010 – May 2013

**Manager of Training Standards - Mesa Airlines** February 2010 - March 2011

**Ramp Supervisor at Mesa Airlines** – March 2009 - February 2010

**Bleeding Edge Technology Training – Owner/Speaker/Instructor** – March 2008 – March 2009

**REALTOR ® / Owner – PhoenixBestAgents.com** – February 2004 – 2009

**Quality and Communications Analyst - Honeywell** – February 2003 – August 2004

**Transportation & Logistics Officer - United States Air Force** - May 1997 - February 2003